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ADVISORY MEMO 
 

TO:    All Building Officials in Miami-Dade County 
 

FROM:   Jaime Gascon, P.E. 
       Board of Rules and Appeals (BORA) 
 

DATE:   January 27, 2025  
 

SUBJECT:    Advisory to all Building Officials 
 

 

It has come to our attention that Architect Gene Cravillion #93288 has been in an assisted 
living facility in Naples since August 2022 and since then has not signed and sealed any 
documents.  We have been informed that hundreds of submissions have been made to 
permit jurisdictions since August 2022 with the stamp of Gene Cravillion. 
 
Drafting companies who may be associated with plans bearing the seal of Gene Cravillion 
include the following: 

Dave Wainscott Designs – David Wainscott 
ASSA Designs – Octavio Sarmiento 
J.D. Allen & Associates – James D. Allen 
SP Drafting Design 
Argon 
The Toscano Group (CGC) 
JC Robalino 
KGT Builders 
Nestor Garcia Design  
Isaiah Trujillo 
Archie BIM Design 

 
It is requested that any copies of plans that bear the stamp/signature/seal of Gene Cravillion 
from January 1, 2024 – present be provided to the following Investigator: 
 

Melissa A. Minacci, Investigator 
Florida Board of Architecture & Interior Design 
Manausa, Shaw & Minacci, P.A.                
140-D West 1st Street 
St. George Island, FL 32328 
Melissa@ManausaLaw.com 
t.  850.799.1882 ▪ f.  850.799.1884 ▪ c: 850-879-1029 

 
If you have any questions on this matter, please contact Jeanne (Lundy) Clarke, Senior 
Code Officer at (786) 315-2057 (Office), (305) 299-6775 (Mobile) or via email at 
Jeanne.Clarke@miamidade.gov  
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